Regular Town Board Meeting April 8, 2024 7:00pm

Minutes

Board Members Present: Steve Becker, Steve Seidl, Noah Raab, Jan Kaiser, Taylor Gotz

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairperson Becker. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and roll call noted.
- 2. Minutes from the March 11, 2024 Board meeting were read with no additions or corrections. Motion by SSeidl, second NRaab to accept the minutes as read, motion carried. (Becker-Yes, Raab-Yes, Seidl-Yes)
- 3. April invoices were approved for payment.
- 4. The monthly revenue/expense report was shared by the Treasurer. Motion to approve SSeidl, second NRaab, motion carried. (Becker-Yes, Raab-Yes, Seidl-Yes)
- 5. Fire Department
 - Monthly minutes received. Request has been made to the Fire Department to send the Town and Village a copy of the monthly treasurer's report and copies of the meeting agendas for all meetings.
 - Town share on the chassis is \$64,000.
 - Contracts for new equipment have not been received yet.
- 6. Clerk shared pricing information regarding connecting internet at the Town Hall. Motion to have internet access through TDS made by SSeidl, second NRaab, motion carried. (Becker-Yes, Raab-Yes, Seidl-Yes)
- 7. Town Land update
 - To date Town has received \$93,284.55.
 - Remaining firewood will be put out for bids. Chair will make contact with possible interested parties.
- 8. Pricing for the monthly recycling service was obtained from Harters. There was not enough savings to make the change worthwhile.
- 9. Road Work
 - Culvert inventory no update regarding status of the inventory from Wood County
 - Local Road Forum sponsored by Wood County Highway Department will be held on 4/11/2024 at the Town of Richfield Hall.
 - Road Grants were discussed. The Chair is going to talk to Wood County regarding possible projects eligible for submission.
 - Jake Breu supplied info on different options and will be purchasing new pressure washer from Menards.
 - Possible road work Rock Inn Road culverts and grinding, Culverts Squaw Creek and Yellowstone, crack sealing, Pleasant Hill gravel
 - Wood County will be reconstructing the intersection of P&K
 - Chair will create bid notice for granite and road base
- 10. Communications and petitions by the Town Clerk no discussion or action
 - WTA Unit Meeting 4/19/2024 at Town of Cranmoor
 - Wood County Directory will be going to fully electronic. The County Clerk will print and distribute only two copies to each municipality.
 - Election 4/2/2024 170 voters

- Annual Meeting 4/16/2024
- Open Book scheduled for 4/15/2024 4:00pm to 6:00pm
- Board of Review scheduled for 4/22/2024 6:00pm to 8:00pm
- Zoning Board scheduled for 4/16/2024 8:00pm
- 11. Public Input No Action Taken
- 12. Next meeting date May 13, 2024 7:00pm
- 13. Motion to adjourn at 8:25pm by SSeidl, second NRaab, motion carried. (Becker-Yes, Raab-Yes, Seidl-Yes)

Respectfully submitted, Jan Kaiser, Clerk

Others Present: Gary Hilgart, Jake Breu, Tom Bauer, Lois Becker, Ken Becker, Cathy Reckner